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DATE:	June 13, 2023
TO:  	All Potential Vendors
FROM: 	Michael Callahan, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #4 to 23-RFQ-034 – Long Distance Services
Summary:
The purpose of this amendment is to 1) revise Section 2 Schedule, and 2) delete Section 4.4 Minimum Industry Expereince.

1. Section 2 Schedule is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following new Section 2 Schedule:
2 [bookmark: _Ref85867760][bookmark: _Ref85867781][bookmark: _Ref85867798][bookmark: _Ref85867816][bookmark: _Ref85867843][bookmark: _Ref85867865][bookmark: _Ref85867913][bookmark: _Ref85867936][bookmark: _Toc410117685]SCHEDULE
This RFQ is being issued under the following Schedule. The Response deadlines are mandatory and non-negotiable. Failure to meet any of the required deadlines will result in disqualification from participation. All times are local time, Olympia, WA.
DATE & TIME	EVENT
	May 22, 2023
	RFQ Issued

	May 30, 2023
	Final Vendor Questions and Comments due 12 noon

	May 31, 2023June 2, 2023
	State’s Final Written Answers issued

	June 5, 2023June 6, 20023
	Pre-Response Conference 9:00am – 10:00am

	June 9, 2023June 13, 2023June 15, 2023
	Responses due by 12 noon

	June 12, 2023June 15, 2023
	Evaluation period begins

	June 20, 2023
	Announcement of ASV

	June 23, 2023
	Vendor Request for Optional Debriefing due

	June 21-23, 2023
	Optional Vendor Debriefings

	July 1, 2023
	Contract Effective and made available for purchases




CTS reserves the right to revise the above schedule.

2. Section 4.4 Minimum Industry Experience is deleted in its entirety.
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